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Wah Chang Corporation
Albany, Oregon

Attention: -Mr. Stephen Yih

Centlemon:
14, 1960, of yourThis refers to the inspection conducted.on June

activities authorir.e4 under ABC Bource Matsrlal License No.~ C4509.
It appears that certain of your activitias were not conducted in fuli

,

compliance with the requiroments of the AEC's " Standards for Pro.
taction Against Radiation," Part 20. Title 10, Code of roderal
Regulations, in that:

The storage shed which contained approximately 26391.
pounds of thoritsa oxide was not posted as required

'

by section 20.203(e)(2), " caution signs, labels and
signals."

Ibe 30 galloo and 3 gallon thorium storage containers2. within the storage shed were not labeled as required
by Section 20.203(f)(2), "Csution signs, labels and signals."

inspector
These deficiencies were brought to your attention by the:
a nd you stated that the storage shed and' individual containers wouldShould you have any questions about
be properly posted and laboled. Posting arid labeling
these matters, please feel free to write us.
will be reviewed during the next inspection of your facilities.

,

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.
Very truly yours,

A

Division of Compliance, Hdqtra.cc:
Inspection Division, H00
Public Document Roorn Lyall Johnscu, Chief
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